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GlainasDear Mr. !!ancock:

SUBJECT: COMPLETION OF VALVE OPERABILITY REVIEWS FOR LARGE PRATT BUTTERFLY
VALVES USED FOR PURGE OR VEtiT AT CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3

in our letter of Novmber 29, 1978 we identified the generic concerns of
purging and venting of containment to all operating reactor licensees
and requested your resncnse to these concerns. Our reef ew of your response
was interrupted by the THI accident and its denanti on. staff resources.-
Consequet 'ly, an Interin Position on containnent purging and venting was :

transnitted to you oy letter dated October 23, 1979. You were requested
to implenent short-tern corrective actions to remain in effect pending
conpletion of our longer tem review of your response to our fiovember 29,
1978 letter. -

One of the remaining interin corrective actions (and the subject of this
letter) still in place while our longer tern review is being completed is to:

" Maintain the containnent purge and vent isolation valves closed
whenever the reactor is not in the cold shutdown er refueling
node until such time as you can show that:

a. All isolation valves greater than 3" noninal dianeter used
for containaent purne and venting operations are operable
under the nost severe design basis accident flow condition
loading and can close within the time linit stated in your
Technical Speciff cations, design criteria or operating
procedures. The operability of butter fly valves nay, on
an interin basis, he denonstrated by limiting the valve to
be no nore than 30 to 50 open (90 being full open). The
maxinun opening shall be determined in consultation with the
valve supplier. The valve opening must be such that the
critical valve parts will not be damaged by DBA-LOCA loads
and that the valve will tend to close when the fluid dynanic
forces are intrrduced."
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fir. J. A. llancock -2-

Your letter of Decenber 27, 1979'provided only a'linited commitment to operate
in confomance with this -Interin Position pending conoletion of our long-tem
review of valve operability. This linited confomance was to block the valves at
35 fran the closed-position. You stated your intention to operate with the
. valves in this position.

Ifnwever, recent infomation concerning-the operability of large-diameter
#

Pratt butterfly ' valves (of the generic family RlA or flRIA) in the event of
a DBA-LOJA has raised concern whether your justification for operability
provides the required assurance tht* these valves will close. Enclosure
1 provides the background infomation and the bases for our concern.

- Therefore, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(f), you are requested to infom us in
writing within 15 days of receipt of thir letter:

1. Your assessment of the ope.a'zility of your large-dianeter Pratt
purne and vent valves in light of the concerns outlined in
Enclosure.1, and

2. Whetner or nnt you intend to naintain the purge and vent valves
sealed closed in accordance with Standard Review Plan Section
6.2.4, II.6.f and to verify then to be closed every 31 days
whenever the reactor is not in the cold shutdown or refueling
code until such time as.you subnit acceptable infomation that
demonstrates that your large-diameter Pratt purge / vent valves
will operate in the event of DBA-LOCA.

This infomation will enable the Conmission to detemine whether or not -
further actinn should be taken to modify, susoend, or' revoke your license.

The reportinq and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter
af fect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required
under P.L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

30RIGIML SIGED M -
]DiWF.Sl%Zs,e .

John F. Stolz, Chief
Operatinq Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licenting

.

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/ enclosure:
See next pane
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